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- Q Laura Wassmer <lhoppv@gmail.com> 
eGo'<:g;»-‘r 

'
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FW: Letter 
1 message 

LAURA.S.WASSMER@plazamortgageservices.com Fri‘ 
51321122; <LAURA.S.WASSMER@plazamortgageservices.com> 5,44 PM 

To: Lhoppv@gmai|.com 

LAURA WASSMER 
Home Loan Consultant 
Wells Fargo Home Mortgage 
M341 6-01 1 

2000 Shawnee Mission Parkway 
Mission, KS 66205 
(913) 384-8314 Tel 
(913) 522-7063»Ce|l 
(913) 789-0849 Fax 
LAURA.S.WASSMER@plazamortgageservicescom 
www.laurawassmer.com 
This is an unsecured email service which is not intended for sending oonfidential or sensitive information. Please do not include your 
social security number, account number, or any» other personal or financial Information in the content of the email. This may be a 
promotional email. To discontinue receiving promotional emails from Wells Fargo Bank N.A.. including Wells Fargo 
Home Mortgage, click here NoEmailRequest@wellsfargo.com. Wells Fargo Home Mortgage Is a division of Wells Fargo Bank, 
NA. All rights reserved. Equal Housing Lender. Wells Fargo Home Mortgage-2701 Wells Fargo Way-Minneapolis, MN 55467-8000 

From: Susan H Novak [mailtozsusan.h.novak@iPmchase.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 4:42 PM 
To: Jo Hopper; Stephen Hopper; WASSMER, LAURA S 
Subject: Letter 

See attached letter from me today with our current fee schedule atJPMorgan. if you can forward to your 
attorneys, I would appreciate it. I will send out the originals to you so you can sign the second page and 
return to me. 

DEPOSITION Thanks for your help! ExH|B|1' 
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Gmail —.FW: Letter Page 2 of 2 

Susan Novak 
| Sr. Fiduciary Officer I Private Wealth Management I Estate Settlement Unit - Dallas I 

J.P. Morgan 
I 2200 Ross Ave., 7"‘ Floor, Dallas, TX 75201 I T: (214) 965-3465 I F: (214) 965-3725 I 

Susan.H.Novak@jDmchase.com 

This communication is for informational purposes only. it is not intended as an offer or 
solicitation for the purchase or sale of any financial instrument or as an official 
confirmation of any transaction. All market prices, data and other information are not 
warranted as to completeness or accuracy and are subject to change without notice. Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those of JPMorgan 
Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates. This transmission may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any 
reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although -this transmission and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss or damage arising 
in any way from its use. If you received this transmission in error, please immediately 
contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard 
copy format. Thank you. Please refer to http://wwwjpmorgan.com/pages/disclosures for 
disclosures relating to European legal ‘entities. 

2 attachments 

Ia Letter from Susan H Novak to Jo Laura and Stephen_(30368034)_(1).DOC-pdf.zip 257K 

E TX_Fee_Schedule.pdf 89K ‘ 

https://mail.goog1e.com/mail/‘?ui=2&ik=98a525 640e&view=pt&cat=Dad%2... 5/5/2012
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JPlVlorgan6 

Estate Settlement Services 
Fee Schedule - Texas 

JPMorgan handles estates of all sizes 
and types—professionally and impartially. 
When you name JPMorgan Chase Bank, 
N.A. as personal representative, executor 
or agent for the executor, there's security 
in the knowledge that professionals will 
handle all estate settlement 
responsibilities. 

With our competitive pricing schedule, 
fees are structured so that we provide 
cost-effective service. 

Estate Settlement Services Include: 
r Locating financial records 
r Gathering estate assets 
7 Safeguarding property 
4' "Notifying beneficiaries 

1 Identifying and paying debts 
r Collecting amounts owed to the estate 
7 Determining cash flow needs and record 

maintenance 
7 Making decisions about tax deductions, asset 

valuations and distributions 
7 Managing and preserving assets 
r Making decisions about which assets to sell 

(and when to sell them) 
7 Validating claims against the estate 
r Supervising litigation, if necessary 
7 Paying taxes and other estate expenses 
7 filing required estate and income tax returns 
7 Preparing necessary inventory or court 

accounting 

r Remaining impartial to determine what to 
distribute to beneficiaries or trusts based on 
specifications in the will or state laws 

Fees 
JPMorgan's Estate Settlement Servioes are priced 
on the market value of all assets included on the 
federal estate tax return. These fees are not 
annual charges. Rather, they apply to the entire 
estate settlement period. 

Account Administration Fee‘ 
Market Value Minimum fee: $10,000 
First $2 million 3.0% 
Over $2 million 2.0% 

Property currently managed by JPMorgan, in a 
trust or an investment management account, will 
be subject to a discount before applying the 
Account Administration fee. 

Additional fees’ are charged for selected services 
and assistance, including: 

r Tax services 
7 Alternative asset management 
r Litigation regarding account assets 

Co-fiduciary Services 
when requested, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. will 
be pleased to serve with an individual as a co- 
fiduciary. Compensation paid to the co—fiduciary 
will be in addition to our Estate Settlement fees. 
The same fee applies when .‘iPMorgan Chase Bank, 
N.A. acts as agent for executors. 

Legal Representation and other 
Professional Services 
Legal counsel is retained on every account we 
administer. The attorney represents the estate in 
court and oversees legal matters during estate 
administration. Attorney fees, as well as charges 
by other outside professionals, are an expense of 
the estate and are in addition to our Estate 
Settlement fees.



JPMorgan 4:; 
Footnotes: 
1. Property, insurance, annuities and qualified plans not collected by, or 

payable to ]PMargan Chase Bank, N.A. may be suizjeottn a discount 
before applying the Account Administration fee. 

2. Please mar to die Addluonal Services Fee Schedule for all applicable lees. 
General Notes: ' 

. Investments in JPMorgan Funds are made in Institutional, Select or Ultra 
shares, as appropriate,’ Wl'lil‘J1 have no sales load or 12b-1 fees. 
Investment management fees, administrative fees, distribution fees and 
other fa: for services rendered are paid to JPMOIQM Investment 
Advisors Inc. and its afiiliates by JPMorgan Funds. Your advlsor an 
provide copies of mutual fund prospectuses describing such fees, as well 
as the most recent average annual lees charged by the funds In which 
your assets are invested. 

- Your advlsor can provide you with separate fee schedules for additional 
services including, but nnt limited to, closely held assets, trusi:-owned life 
insurance poficies and annuities, farm and ranch prwfirtles, oil, gas and 
mineral Interests, real estate and tax services. 

- Dverdrafi charga will be assessed based on the Prime Raine in effect as 
published by ‘The wall street Journal" Money Rates section. 

JPMorgan Chase & Co. and its affiliates do, not render tax advice. 
For tax advice specific to your situation, please consult your tax 
advlsor. Estate planning requires legal assistance. JPMorgan 
Chase 8: Co. does not practice state planning law. 

Contact JPMorgan Distribuljon Services, Inc. at 1-800480-4111 
or visit www.jpmorganfunds.com, fora fund prospectus. 
investors should carefully consider the investment objectives, 
risk, as well as charges and expenses of the mutual fund carefully 
before investing. The prospectus contains this and other 
information about the mutual fund. Read the -prospectus carefully 
before investing. 

.lPMorgan Funds are distributed by JPMorgan Distribution 
Services, Inc., which is an affiliate of JPMorgan Chase & Co. 
Affiliates of JPMorgan Chase 8: Co. receive fees for providing 
various services to the funds. 

Products and services, including fiduciary and custody products 
and services, are offered through']PMorgan Chase Bank, NA. and 
its afiiliates. Securities (including mutual funds) and certain 
investment advisory services are provided by JP. Morgan 
Securities Inc., member NYSE, NASD and SIPC, or Chase 
Investment Services Corp., member NASD and SIPC. J.P. Morgan 
Securities inc. and Chase Investment Services Corp. are affiliates 
of JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Insurance products are provided 
by various insurance companies and offered through JPMorgan 
Insurance Agency, inc. Products not available In all states. 

Investment accounts and insurance products are not a 
bank deposit I Not FDIC insured 0 Nut insured by any 
federal government agency 0 Not guaranteed by the bank 
0 May lose value 

(a 2006 .iPNorgan Chase & Co. 70211 07/2006


